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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Governing Board

FROM: Joseph T. Edmiston, FAICP, Hon. ASLA, Executive Officer

DATE: October 3, 2018

SUBJECT: Agenda Item XVIII: Consideration of resolution authorizing amendment to the
memorandum of understanding for reciprocal services with the Santa Monica
Mountains Conservancy.  

Staff Recommendation: That the Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority
(MRCA) authorize an amendment to the memorandum of understanding for
reciprocal services with the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy.

Legislative Authority: Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code

Background:   The MRCA and the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy have been
parties to a memorandum of understanding (MOU) regarding the reciprocal
provision of services since 2008.

The purpose of the MOU is to document the services, equipment, and materials that
each agency provides to the other pursuant to the MRCA joint powers agreement.
This resolution will authorize staff of the MRCA to work with their Conservancy
counterparts to made certain updates and amendments staff has deemed necessary
as shown in the accompanying draft revision.

A local public agency exercising joint powers of the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy, the Conejo Recreation and Park
District, and the Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District pursuant to Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code


